
 
 
From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing 
Sent: 06 April 2022 17:31 
To: Stuart Glen   
Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Application for a Premises Licence- The Cause, 15-19 Garman Road, Tottenham, 
London, N17 0UR(WK/519031) 
 
Please see rep from Public Health.  
Regards 
Licensing Team  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Ahmad Maria <Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:13:14 PM 
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Cc: D'Aguilar Marlene <Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- The Cause, 15-19 Garman Road, Tottenham, London, 
N17 0UR(WK/519031)  
  
Dear Licensing, 
  
Please see attached PH’s rep on The Cause. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Maria Ahmad 
Public Health Officer – Health Improvement 
  
Haringey Council 
River Park House, 225 High Road, London, N22 8HQ 
  
T. 020 8489 8441 
E. maria.ahmad@haringey.gov.uk  
  
www.haringey.gov.uk 
twitter@haringeycouncil 
facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
  
  
  
From: Shah Noshaba <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing 
Sent: 10 March 2022 18:30 
To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning Enforcement 
<Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Ekemezuma Felicia 
<Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline <Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>; 
'TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk'; D'Aguilar Marlene <Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk>; 
Osinaike Charley <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>; Ahmad Maria 
<Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk>; 'FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk' <FSR-
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AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk>; Squire Michael <Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk>; Ellick Brian 
<Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk>; Barrett Jennifer <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>; Greer Sarah 
<Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk> 
Cc: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Roye Chanel <Chanel.Roye@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- The Cause, 15-19 Garman Road, Tottenham, London, 
N17 0UR(WK/519031) 
  
Dear RA’s 
  
Please find attached an application for a Premises Licence.  
Please note the last day of consultation will be on 6th April 2022.  
Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk 
  
  
Kind Regards,  
  
  
Noshaba Shah 
Licensing Officer 
  

 
  
Haringey London 
Licensing Authority, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 
8HQ 
T. 020 8489 5536 
noshaba.shah@haringey.gov.uk 
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service: Contact 

Frontline Why wait when you can do it online? 

  
www.haringey.gov.uk 
twitter@haringeycouncil 
facebook.com/haringeycouncil 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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